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Kindly address all correspondence to the Secretary

NOTICE

TO: ALL STAKEHOLDERS

FROM: THE SECRETARY

DATE: APRIL 25t, 2023

RE: ARCI MODEL RULES OF RACING

This serves as a reminder that pursuant to Rule 102 of the TT Rules of Racing:
Medication and prohibited substances -

“Upon a finding of a violation of these medications and prohibited substances rules, the
Authority shall consider the classification level of the violation as listed at the time of the
violation by the Uniform Classification Guidelines of Foreign Substances as published
from time to time and subject to these rules, impose penalties and disciplinary measures
consistent with the recommendations contained therein.”

The Authority wishes to draw your attention to the current versions of the ARCI Model Rules
adopted by the TTRA:

1. Model Rules of Racing Version 12.0 — April 2023 update
2. Uniform Classification Guidelines and Recommended Penalties Model Rule
Version 16.0 — April 2023 update

Due to the size/volume of these documents, we wish to direct you to the Authority’s website
(https:/lwww.ttra.net) where they have been posted for your ease of access and reference. You
may also access the documents via the link to the ARCI’s website (https://www.arci.com/model-
rules-standards/) which has also been provided on the Authority’s website.

Updates to these rules will be posted to the Authority’s website once they are published by the
ARCI and/or gazetted by the Authority.

Please be advised accordingly.
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Secretary
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